
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
 

Re: Contract No. 74000012588, (Piggyback City of Chicago’s #115511) 
Solicitation No. 23-54-211 & 23-54-212 
One (1) Ford F150 Lightning pick-up Truck, & One (1) Ford F150 Hybrid 
K9 Police Vehicle 
Department of Fleet Management 
 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced piggy back contract (based on City 

of Chicago’s contract No. 115511) has been reviewed for compliance regarding the Minority and 

Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has been found to be responsive to the 

Goods and Services aggregate goal of 11.07% MBE/WBE participation set forth for this contract.  

Vendor: BCR Automotive Group, LLC. DBA Roesch Ford 
Bid Amount: $148,433.00 
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Tri-Angle Fabrication & Body Co, Inc. MBE (9)- City of Chicago    $  16,434.00         11.07% D 
                    TOTAL  $  16,434.00    11.07% 
 

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
I have not been informed by the User Department that other bidders are being considered for 
contract award. 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 


